



# Vladislav S.

Manual QA Engineer



---

## Professional summary

Manual QA Engineer with 6 years of experience in QA sphere. Has strong analytical and testing skills in web-services, XML file validation. Besides, possesses excellent knowledge in Manual, Regression, Functional, UI, Performance testing methodologies, which also include verification and validation of web-based applications and documentation based on standards of software development and effective QA implementation in all phases of software development life-cycle.

## Education

Belarusian National Technical University. Qualification awarded: Degree in Low-Temperature Technology.

## Industries

FinTech, Enterprise, Technology, Service Sector

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, TFS, Zephyr, Confluence, TestLink
- Postman, Swagger, SoapUI
- MS SQL, PL/SQL
- Fiddler
- Firebug, HTML, CSS, XML
- Android SDK, VirtualBox, TeamCity, Graylog, Splunk, DataGrip
- Zeplin

# PROJECTS

---

## Internet banking

Duration: 12.2018 – till now

The client is a commercial bank which is in TOP-5 list of local banks. This is an online bank which has more than 5mln customers and \$3.1bln in assets. Our team has developed a full-featured banking system, which meets all the client's needs.

### Team

25 specialists

### Position

Manual QA Engineer

### Responsibilities

- Manual testing
- Functional testing
- Regression testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Cross-platform testing
- Writing test documentation
- Integration testing
- Working with Jira
- Validation of defects
- Working in an agile environment
- Participation in daily meetings with team members to discuss problems
- Participation in retrospectives after the completion of each sprint
- Working with database
- GUI testing
- API testing

### Technologies and tools

- TestLink, Postman, Swagger, SoapUI, Firebug, TeamCity, Zeplin, Graylog, Splunk, DataGrip, PL/SQL, HTML, CSS, XML

# Electronic document system

Duration: 08.2017 – 11.2018

The system is designed to generate electronic documents of legal significance and exchange documents in electronic form via the Internet. The system ensures the legal significance of electronic documents in accordance with the legislation requirements and regulations of the ministries and departments of the Russian Federation.

## Team

6 specialists

## Position

Manual QA Engineer

## Responsibilities

- Functional testing
- Test cases creation, update and management (test design)
- Working with database
- Usability testing
- Defects validation
- Regression testing
- Smoke testing
- Documentation testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Research testing
- Integration testing
- Bug reporting

## Technologies and tools

- TFS, SoapUI, MS SQL

# Corporate website

Duration: 10.2016 – 07.2017

The goal of the project was to create a corporate website. It was a web portal containing major news, event announcements, and etc.

## Team

10 specialists

## Position

Manual QA Engineer

## Responsibilities

- Creation of test cases
- Functional testing
- UI testing
- Executing test cases
- Ad-hoc testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Stabilization

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Confluence, VirtualBox

# Web service

Duration: 12.2015 – 09.2016

A platform allows to receive orders from Customers and connect them with executors. The web service helps to manage Customer 's orders, find a free executor near the Customer, and track the entire order fulfillment path.

## Team

10 specialists

## Position

Manual QA Engineer

## Responsibilities

- Creation of test cases, checklists
- Creation of technical documentation (specification)
- Functional testing
- Mobile testing
- UI testing
- Executing test cases
- Ad-hoc testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Stabilization

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, Zephyr, TestRail, Confluence, Fiddler, Android SDK, VirtualBox

# Project for a cleaning company

Duration: 09.2014 – 11.2015

We developed a website for a cleaning company related to a CRM system. Besides, there were created two mobile applications. The first one was for a Customer who wanted to place an order, and the second was for the contractor, that allowed him to receive and manage orders.

## Team

10 specialists

## Position

Manual QA Engineer

## Responsibilities

- Creation of test cases, checklists
- Creation of technical documentation (specification)
- Functional testing
- Mobile testing
- UI testing
- Executing test cases
- Ad-hoc testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Stabilization

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Zephyr, Confluence, Fiddler, Android SDK, VirtualBox